
Executive Committee Meeting 
Friday, July 27, 2016▪ 12 p.m. ▪ WPWIB Office 

AGENDA  

Welcome/Call Executive Committee Meeting to Order…………………………..Adam Wright 

Executive Committee Roll Call…………………………………………....………….Rhonda Hodges 

� Adam Wright – President  
� David Stone – Vice President, Governance 
� Rhonda Hodges – Secretary 
� John Parkinson – Treasurer 
� Teresa Carter Fontaine – Chair, Program 

� Wayne Knox – Chair, Marketing & ASR 
� Dick Ephgrave – Chair, Youth Committee 
� Debra Buchanan – CLEO, Chair 
� Amanda Witt – Immediate Past President 

Page	Numbers	

Agenda		 										1-2	

Action	Items	–	Consideration	of	the	following:	(Adam	Wright)	
Minutes:	

• Approval	of	Executive	Committee	Minutes	from	May	13,	2016 											3-6	
• Approval	of	Executive	Committee	Minutes	from	June	10,	2016 													7-8	

Other	Action	Items	–	Consideration	of	the	following:	(Adam	Wright)	

1. Budget	for	Incumbent	Worker	Small	Business	Grant 	9	
2. Ride	Solutions	Budget	for	PY	2016-2017 	10	
3. Proposal	for	Monitoring 								11-16	
4. Promise	Grant	–	 Request for Letters	of	Support 								17-22	
5. Youth	In	School	Recommendation	for	Award - From Selection Committee 23-24	

Updates	(Adam	Wright)	
A. Grant	Closeout	Status	and	Transition	Budget	
B. Real	Time	Program	Stats	and	Enrollments	as	of	June	2016	
C. Center	Reports			
D. Job	Driven	NEG	Initiative	
E. State	Monitoring		
F. Board	Membership	

Committee	Reports	
• Chairman	(Adam	Wright) • Program	Planning	(Teresa	Carter	Fontaine)
• CLEO	(Debra	Buchanan) • Finance	(John	Parkinson)
• Youth	Committee	(Dick	Ephgrave) • Governance	(David	Stone)
• Marketing	(Wayne	Knox) • Executive	Director	(Lisa	Fultz)
• Audit	(Adam	Wright)

Go	into	Closed	Session:	Items	to	be	considered	in	Closed	Session,	in	accordance	with	the	Code	of	Virginia,	Title	2.2,	
Chapter	37,	FOIA,	Section	2.2.-3711(A)	–	Closed	Meetings,	the	following:	personnel	matters	as	authorized	by	
Subsection	1.		
• Entertain	a	motion	to	this	effect	(Adam	Wright)

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 1 of 24



 
 

• Call	roll	vote	(Rhonda	Hodges)	
	
Reconvene	Open	Session:		
• Entertain	motion	to	this	effect	(Adam	Wright)	
• Call	roll	vote	(Rhonda	Hodges)	
	
Motion	to	Certify	closed	Meeting:	Only	matters	discussed	during	the	closed	session	that	just	concluded	were	both	
lawfully	exempted	from	the	open	meeting	requirements	and	identified	in	the	motion	by	which	the	closed	session	
was	convened.	(Adam	Wright)	
• Entertain	motion	to	this	effect	(Adam	Wright)	
• Call	roll	vote	(Rhonda	Hodges)	
	

Old	Business	
New	Business	
Adjourn

	

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 2 of 24



Executive	 Committee	
Meeting	May	13,	2016	

WPWIB	Office	

	DRAFT	MINUTES		

PRESENT:	Amanda	Witt,	Adam	Wright,	Rhonda	Hodges,	John	Parkinson,	Jim	Daniel,	Wayne	
Knox	

ABSENT:		Dick	Ephgrave,	Debra	Buchanan,	David	Stone	

		STAFF:	Lisa	Frick,	Lisa	Fultz, Philip Wenkstern

GUESTS:	None	

PRESIDING:	Amanda	Witt	

Amanda	Witt	 called	 the	meeting	 to	 order.	 Rhonda	Hodges	 called	 the	 roll.			Quorum	was	
confirmed	 for	 the	meeting.				

Minutes	from	the	March	6,	2016,	Executive	Committee	meeting	were	considered.		Wayne	
Knox	provided	a	motion	to	approve	the	minutes.		John	Parkinson	seconded	the	motion.		The	
motion	carried	unanimously.	

Action	items	included	the	following:	

1. Financial	Statements	for	December	2015,	January	2016	and	February	2016	–	Rhonda
Hodges	provided	a	motion	to	approve	the	financial	statements	for	December	2015,
January	2016	and	February	2016.		Jim	Daniel	seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	carried
unanimously.

2. Recommendation	for	Contractors	for	PY	2016-2017	–	After	discussion	of	the	Selection
Committee’s	recommendations	for	contractors	in	response	to	the	RFP	issued	in
February	2016,	Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	approved	the	contractors	for	the
Program	Year	2016-2017	with	the	option	to	renew	up	to	2	additional	years	through
June	30,	2019	as	follows:
• Patrick	County	Adult,	Dislocated	Worker,	One	Stop	Operator,	Year	Round	Youth	Out

of	School	and	Business	Services	–	Patrick	County	Public	Schools
• Martinsville-Henry	County	and	Danville-Pittsylvania	County	Adult,	Dislocated	Worker,

One	Stop	Operator	–	Goodwill	Industries	of	the	Valleys	in	partnership	with	Goodwill	of

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 3 of 24



Central	Virginia.		A	final	MOU	must	be	presented	to	the	WIB.	The	following	strengths	
were	identified:		

o The	proposer	scored	highest	of	proposers	which	submitted	competitive	bids	for
the	same	services.

o The	proposer	has	demonstrated	the	ability	to	meet	performance	goals.
o The	proposer	has	demonstrated	its	ability	to	partner	with	other	workforce	and

community	partners.
o The	proposer	has	a	heavy	emphasis	on	quality	control	infrastructure	in	its

operational	plan.

• Martinsville-Henry	County	Business	Services	–	Martinsville-Henry	County	Chamber
of	Commerce.

• Danville-Pittsylvania	County	Business	Service	–	Danville-Pittsylvania	County
Chamber	of	Commerce

Mr.	Wright	seconded	the	motion.		Amanda	Witt	abstained.		The	motion	carried.		

3. Transition	Budget	–	The	Executive	Committee	considered	recommendation	from	the
Finance	Committee	to	allow	the	Executive	Director	to	enter	into	a	transitional
agreement	with	Goodwill	Industries	of	the	Valleys	in	an	effort	to	ensure	a	smooth
transition	for	employer	and	jobseeker	customers,	particularly	in	light	of	the	large
number	of	OJT	contracts	with	employers	in	Martinsville-Henry	County	and	Danville-
Pittsylvania	County,	Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	approve	the	recommendation	to
allow	the	Executive	Director	to	enter	into	a	transitional	agreement	with	Goodwill
utilizing	up	to	$32,978	carryover	funding.		Mr.	Wright	seconded	the	motion.		The
motion	carried	unanimously.

4. Budget	Modification	for	ResCare	–	The	Executive	Committee	considered	a	request	for	a
budget	modification	from	ResCare	asking	that	$55,000	be	reallocated	from	Out	of	School	Youth
to	In	School	Youth	programming	and	reallocate	the	management	fee	of	$8863.64	to	the
rental/lease	line	item.		The	request	for	$10,000	for	additional	youth	college	tours	was	previously
approved.		Wayne	Knox	provided	a	motion	to	approve	the	budget	modification	request	less	the
preapproved	amount.		John	Parkinson	seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	carried	unanimously.

5. Grant	Application	for	Incumbent	Worker	Training	–	A	grant	application	for	Incumbent
Worker	Training	that	was	submitted	to	the	Virginia	Community	College	system	in
partnership	with	Patrick	Henry	Community	College	and	Danville	Community	College	was
presented	to	be	ratified.		Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	ratify	the	application	for
Incumbent	Worker	Training	that	would	support	training	for	employers	with	250
employers	or	less.		Mr.	Knox	seconded	the	motion.		Amanda	Witt	and	Rhonda	Hodges
abstained.		The	motion	carried.

6. Advanced	Manufacturing	Training	Pod	–	A	request	to	support	a	manufacturer’s	training
pod	in	partnership	with	the	City	of	Martinsville,	the	Chamber’s	Partnership	for	Economic
Growth	and	Patrick	Henry	Community	College	was	considered.		The	initiative	would

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 4 of 24



provide	middle	skills	manufacturing	credentials	in	response	to	employers’	requests.			Mr.	
Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	support	the	advanced	manufacturing	training	pod	initiative	
in	the	amount	of	$5,000	contingent	on	securing	support	for	the	balance	of	the	required	
$10,000	cash	match.		Mr.	Wright	seconded	the	motion.		Wayne	Knox,	Amanda	Witt	and	
Rhonda	Hodges	abstained.		The	motion	carried.	

7. Working	Families	Success	Network	Budget	Addendum	–	The	WFSN	budget	addendum
was	presented	for	consideration.		The	addendum	increases	the	award	by	$44,479	with	
the	funds	being	used	to	provide	salary	of	$37,440	for	a	part	time	intern	to	support	the	
outcomes	of	the	program,	$2,995	for	associated	fringe,	and	additional	indirect	funding	in	
the	amount	of	$4,044.		Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	ratify	the	budget	addendum.		
Mr.	Knox	seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	carried	unanimously.	

8. Job	Driven	National	Emergency	Grant	Budget	Addendum	–	The	Job	Driven	NEG	budget
addendum	was	presented	for	consideration.		The	budget	was	updated	to	reflect	changes	
to	the	performance	outcomes	identified	by	community	college	subgrantees	to	reflect	a	
reduction	in	the	total	number	of	individuals	being	placed	into	work	based	training	from	
150	to	75	across	the	region	and	an	adjustment	in	the	award	amount	from	$1,402,038	to	
$661,207.25.		Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	ratify	the	budget	modification	as	
presented.		Mr.	Wright	seconded	the	motion.		Rhonda	Hodges	abstained.		The	motion	
carried.	

9. Leave	Of	Absence	Request	–	The	Executive	Committee	considered	a	leave	of	absence
request	from	Robbin	Hall.		After	discussion,	Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	approve	a	
three	month	leave	of	absence.		Mr.	Wright	seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	carried	
unanimously.	

Ms.	Witt	entertained	a	motion	to	go	into	Closed	Session	in	accordance	with	the	Code	of	
Virginia,	Title	2.2,	Chapter	37,	FOIA,	Section	2.2-3711(A),	a	staff	update	on	legal	matters	as	
authorized	by	Subsection	7.		Mr.	Knox	provided	a	motion	to	this	effect.		Mr.	Wright	seconded	
the	motion.		Rhonda	Hodges	provided	a	roll	call	vote.		All	present	responded	with	“yes”.	

After	the	update	from	staff,	Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	reconvene	Open	Session.		Mr.	
Knox	seconded	the	motion.		Ms.	Hodges	provided	a	roll	call	vote.		All	responded	with	“yes”.	

Ms.	Witt	entertained	a	motion	to	certify	that	during	the	Closed	Meeting,	only	matters	
discussed	during	the	Closed	Session	that	just	concluded	were	both	lawfully	exempted	from	
the	open	meeting	requirements	and	identified	in	the	motion	by	which	the	Closed	Session	was	
convened.		Mr.	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	this	effect.		Mr.	Wright	seconded	the	motion.		
Ms.	Hodges	provided	a	roll	call	vote.		All	responded	with	“yes”.	

Updates	were	provided	on	real	time	statistics,	new	enrollments,	predictive	performance,	and	
the	Job	Driven	National	Emergency	Grant	initiative.	

.		No	additional	committee	reports	were	provided.	

Old	Business	–	No	old	business	was	discussed.	

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 5 of 24



New	Business		-	There	was	no	new	business.	

Mr.	Parkinson	provided	a	motion	to	adjourn.		Mr.	Wright	seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	was	
approved	unanimously.		The	meeting	was	adjourned	at	1:15	p.m.	

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 6 of 24



Executive	 Committee	
Meeting	 	

Fr iday, 	 June	10,	2016		

WPWIB	Office	

	DRAFT	MINUTES		

PRESENT:	Amanda	Witt,	Rhonda	Hodges,	Wayne	Knox,	Teresa	Carter	Fontaine,	John	
Parkinson;	David	Stone	(via	conference	call)	

ABSENT:		Dick	Ephgrave,	Jim	Daniel,	Debra	Buchanan,	Adam	
Wright	

		STAFF:	Lisa	Fultz	and	Philip	Wenkstern	

GUESTS:	None		

PRESIDING:	 John	Parkinson	

Amanda	Witt	 called	 the	meeting	 to	 order.	 Rhonda	Hodges	 called	 the	 roll.			As	quorum	was	
n o t 	 confirmed	 for	 the	meeting,	no	action	was	taken.	

The	Executive	Committee	did	discuss	the	following:	
Financial	statement	for	March	2016,	and	budgets	for	the	program	year	2016-2017,	and	
officer	nominations	for	the	2016-2017	program	year.		
The	Executive	Committee	received	updates	on	the	following:	

• Real	Time	Program	Stats	and	Enrollments	as	of	May	2016	–	Lisa	Fultz	reported	that
while	some	performance	was	meeting	or	exceeding	targets,	the	following	areas	have
regional	performance	concerns	on	the	Real	Time	Stats	as	follows:

o Youth	In	School	Attainment	of	Employment	or	Education:	57%	versus	the
target	of	63%

o Youth	Out	of	School	Placement	in	Employment	or	Education:	50%	versus	63%,
and

o Youth	Out	of	School	Attainment	of	Degree	or	Certificate:	20%	versus	65%.
• Center	Reports	–	Lisa	Fultz	provided	an	update	on	the	Center	Report	information	that

had	been	requested	by	the	Virginia	Employment	Commission.		The	Executive	Director
reported	that	she	sent	out	another	request	to	both	local	VEC	Managers	on	May	23,
2016,	immediately	following	the	WPWIB	meeting	as	requested	by	the	board,	citing	the
Freedom	of	Information	Act,	and	that	no	response	was	provided	from	either	VEC

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 7 of 24



Manager.		The	consensus	of	the	group	was	to	send	a	registered	letter	requesting	the	
information	via	certified	mail	as	this	information	is	required	by	the	Virginia	State	
Board	policy	regarding	One	Stops	and	the	Governor’s	office	had	requested	a	report	via	
the	State	Board’s	Executive	Director.	

• State	Monitoring	–	Lisa	Fultz	reported	that	we	had	still	not	received	our	draft	annual
report	as	the	VCCS	was	requesting	a	battery	of	information	in	response	to	a	letter	from
a	board	member	that	was	shared	with	the	state.

• Neighborhood	Assistance	Program	(NAP)	–	Philip	Wenkstern	reported	that	the
WPWIB’s	application	for	the	NAP	program		under	social	services	was	not	approved	as
the	WIB	does	not	provide	services	directly	to	clients.

There	was	no	old	business	discussed.	

New	Business:		The	Executive	Committee	requested	that	the	Executive	Director	present	at	the	
next	meeting	a	plan	for	organizational	structure	and	identify	resources	needed	by	the	next	
Executive	Committee	meeting.	

With	no	further	business,	the	meeting	adjourned	at	1:15	p.m.	

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 8 of 24



Narrative	for	Other	Action	Items	
Executive	Committee	
July	27,	2016	

1. Budget	for	Small	Business	Incumbent	Worker	Grant	–	The	Virginia	Community
College	System	has	approved	a	revised	budget	as	follows:	

Incumbent	Worker	Innovation	Budget	

Item	 Awarded	
Amount	

Description	

LWIA	Administrative	
Activities	

	$13,600.00	 $715	a	month	for	19	months	for	oversight,	
developing	contracts,	reporting,	tracking	
outcomes	etc.	Includes	salary	and	fringe.			

LWIA	Indirect	Costs	 	$1,360.00	 10%	of	Admin	Expenses	

LWIA	Incumbent	Worker	
Training	

	$132,515.00	 Propose	to	serve	at	least	75	participants	
with	Incumbent	Worker	Training	

LWIA	Travel	 	$475.00	 For	business	services	staff	travel	related	to	
project	

LWIA	Supplies	 	$250.00	 Supplies	related	to	the	project	

LWIA	Outreach	 	$1,800.00	 To	promote	the	opportunity	to	local	
employers	throughout	the	region	

Total	 	$150,000.00	

Recommendation:		Accept	VCCS	approved	budget.	

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 9 of 24



2. Ride	Solutions	Budget	for	PY	2016-2017	–	The	Ride	Solutions	program	was	highly
successful	exceeding	PY	2015-2016	outcomes.		For	PY2016-2017,	The	Roanoke	Valley-
Alleghany	Regional	Commission	(RVARC)	is	providing	an	additional	$3,000,	and	the	
following	budget	proposal:	

Ride	Solutions	Budget	 Subtotals	
Expenses	 FY	2016-17	 WPWIB	 	$13,365.00	
RVARC	Salaries	 $3,804.00	 Salary	 9000	
RVARC	Fringe	Benefits	 $1,650.00	 Fringe	 3150	
Insurance	 $0.00	 Indirect	 1215	
Supplies	 $0.00	

Postage	 $0.00	 Danville	 $10,764.05	
Dues	 $0.00	 Salary	 8080	
Printing	 $0.00	 Fringe	 2666.4	
Training	 $0.00	

Travel	 $0.00	 Martinsville	 $6,849.85	
Conferences	 $0.00	 Salary	 5100	
Furniture	and	Equip.	 $0.00	 Fringe	 1683	
WPWIB	Advertising	 $12,492.00	

Meetings	 $0.00	

Contract	Services	 $0.00	 Patrick	County	 $1,957.10	
WPWIB	Subcontract	
Pay	 $32,936.00	 Salary	 1440	
RVARC	Indirect	Costs	 $2,023.00	 Fringe	 504	
Total	 $52,905.00	

Recommendation:		Accept	RVARC	approved	budget.	

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 10 of 24



3. Monitoring Proposal – One proposal was submitted after posting a Request for
Proposals 2 times within a 2 month period.  JM Consulting, Tazewell, VA submitted a 
proposal with clear deliverables including the following:
•Conduct quarterly monitoring with the principle focus of the monitoring effort to
enhance the quality of service to customers and ensure compliance with WIOA guidelines 
and regulations;
•Provide a concise monitoring report with appropriate recommendations for
improvement;
•Provide training to programmatic staff and contracted providers as needed;
•Research and recommend best practices for programmatic compliance.
April Morefield will be providing the services.  Her resume is attached and reference letter 
from VCCS staff is included after the budget.

The proposed budget is as follows:

Monitoring is estimated to be $5,400.00 per quarter or $21,600.00 annually; $45.00 per 
hour plus travel per diem, estimated to be 3 weeks per quarter.

Travel is estimated to be  up to $20,000.00 annually.  After speaking with April Morefield yesterday, 
travel is more likely to be 3 weeks the first quarter as she would monitor all areas.  Thereafter, it 
would be 1 week per location. 

Training and consulting is at $45.00 per year with an estimate of 150 hours with an annual 
cost of $6,750.00

Total proposed annual budget is $48,350 with a cost savings of $20,000 over hiring a full time staff 
member.

Recommendation:  Award Monitoring Contract to JM Consulting for 1 year with option 
to renew for 2 additional years with the approval of the Executive Committee contingent 
upon satisfactory outcomes.

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 11 of 24



Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 12 of 24



Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 13 of 24



Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 14 of 24



Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 15 of 24



Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 16 of 24



4. America’s	Promise	Grant	–	Requests	for	WPWIB	support	have	been	submitted
by	two	entities:	

a. Goodwill	of	the	Valleys	in	collaboration	with	the	Workforce	Development
Boards	from	the	Roanoke	area	(Covington,	Roanoke,	Salem,	Alleghany,	Botetourt,	
Craig,	Franklin)	and	the	New	Rivers-Mount	Rogers	area	(Bristol,	Galax,	Radford,	
Bland,	Carroll,	Floyd,	Giles,	Grayson,	Montgomery,	Pulaski,	Smyth,	Washington,	
Wythe)	and	the	WPWIB.		Identified	partners	in	our	region	include	Patrick	Henry	
Community	College.	

b. Danville	Community	College	in	collaboration	(as	identified	by	DCC	as	primary
partners)	the	Region	17	WIB,	economic	development	officials	in	the	DCC	service	
region,	and	industry	partners.			

Narratives from	Goodwill and DCC are immediately	following	this	narrative.	 

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 17 of 24



America’s Promise Grant 
Department of Labor 

America’s Promise Grant aims to build on the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) by 
developing a sector-based career pathway training program in order to create a pipeline of skilled workers 
to help employers fill existing job openings and meet job needs for expansion. The overall goal of the 
program is to meet the needs of businesses and workers by delivering quality employment outcomes that 
are cost-effective and scalable, driving the workforce system toward effective change for industry and 
economic growth in the region. Therefore, it is imperative that the workforce system, training providers, 
economic development, and industry align to maximize federal, state, and local funds and minimize 
duplication of effort.   

Program Priorities: 

 Develop and expand regional partnerships

 Increase opportunities for all Americans

 Develop an innovative, cost-effective, evidenced-based education and job training program

 Leverage and align additional resources

Problems to be addressed during the four-year project period: 

 Low-skilled workers, low-literate and numerate unemployed adults, and adults with barriers are
underserved by training programs leading to skilled jobs with family sustaining wages.

 Traditional training programs are not conducive, effective, or affordable for the low-skilled worker,
low-literate and numerate adult, or adult with barriers.

 Lack of communication among service providers creates a duplication of effort, gaps in services,
ineffective use of funding sources, and extra burden on the low-skilled worker, low-literate and
numerate unemployed adult, and adult with barriers.

 Lack of business engagement prohibits training programs from providing essential skills needed by
employers and participants from transitioning directly into employment ready and able to work.

 Open-source curricula is offered on numerous platforms, are difficult to navigate, and is directed
toward an instructor in a more traditional environment.

The Proposed Solution: Creation of a Regional Workforce Collaborative that will use data and 
technology to enhance communication as well as develop and expand partnerships in order to increase 
opportunities for the people in the region by providing an innovative career pathways training program that 
builds a pipeline of skilled workers to help employers fill existing job openings and meet job needs for 
expansion as well as enable the region to capitalize on the development of more value-added industries. 

Target Population: Unemployed, Underemployed, Dislocated Workers, Incumbent Workers, 
Disadvantaged populations, Under-represented populations in the targeted industry, and other populations 
with training and employment barriers (e.g. long term unemployment, limited English proficiency, 
disabilities, prior criminal conviction, or other barriers) 

Target Number to be served in the multi-jurisdictional region over four years: 1,100 

Amount of Award: $6,000,000 

Proposed Industries: Manufacturing, Healthcare, Information Technology 

Proposed Program Model: The proposed model uses the Department of Labor competencies as a guide 
to depict the knowledge, skills, and abilities required in an industry or industry sector on which career paths 

Agenda Item 5a
Promise Grant Summary from Goodwill 
of the Valleys

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 18 of 24



can be developed.  The model also uses research-based best-practices, open source and cost-effective 
curricula, and blended learning to create a high-quality, comprehensive, competency-based training design 
to address participant skill needs aligned with industry needs as well as wrap-around services to address 
barriers to success. 

EFL: Educational Functioning Level --   
EFL 1-2: Grade Level Equivalent 1-3.9;   EFL 3-4: Grade Level Equivalent 4-8.9; EFL 5-6:   Grade Level Equivalent 9-12.9 

 

 
Local Workforce Development Partners: Areas 1, 2, 3, and 17 
 
Role of the WDB’s in the Proposal Development: Each Workforce Board will be asked to take 
leadership in securing commitments from local business and industry. A minimum requirement of five 
employers per industry is required. Goodwill will supply a sample commitment letter template for WDB’s to 
use. The DOL will evaluate the application by the level and quality of employer involvement.  
 

WDB’s will be asked to contribute their knowledge, provide input on the budget, and review the proposal to 
ensure that the proposed project will satisfactorily meet the demands of local business and industry.    
 
Proposed Impacts: 

 Impact on the Individual and Family: Low-skilled people with barriers will have opportunities to 
develop their skills, earn credentials, increase their earning potential, and prepare for and transition 
into employment in occupations with livable wages.   

 Impact on Business and Industry: Employers will have access to skilled employees to remain 
competitive and grow.   

 Impact on the Economy: Skilled workers will contribute to the economy and allow the region to 
capitalize on the development of more value-added industries.  

 
 
 
For additional information or clarification, contact: Jenny Bolte, Sr. Director of Program Development, 
Goodwill Industries of the Valleys    (540) 581-0620 ext. 104; (540) 266-4437; jbolte@goodwillvalleys.com 

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 19 of 24



1	

America’s Promise Job Driven Grant Program 
Meeting Notes from 7.5.16 – Grant Team Meeting #1 

Meeting Attendees:  Bruce Scism, Debra Holley, Jeff Arnold, Jimmie Tickle, Troy Simpson, Steve 
Carrigan, Val Tensen 

Based on the team’s discussion, the following is a draft of the team’s initial thoughts on program 
development: 

Danville Community College will apply for workforce training funds from the Department of 
Labor’s America’s Promise Job Driven Grant program.  The grant is due in mid-August. 

Under this funding, the college will provide training to between 175 and 355 workers during the 
four-year life of the grant for a budget between $1M and $2M (funding level 1).  The project will 
target IT fields -- preliminary targets include (1) database administration, (2) computer 
programming, (3) cybersecurity, (4) medical informatics (nurses or other healthcare 
professionals) and (5) industrial networking (e.g., learning robotics/programming in 
MeasureLink, etc.).  Targeting these fields aligns with the region’s strategic economic 
development strategy.  

Primary partners include the Region 17 WIB, economic development officials in the DCC 
service region, and industry partners.  To establish credibility for the program, the grant team 
will initially recruit high-profile industry partners, such as Noblis and Microsoft, to sign on to 
provide extensive input and direction regarding program content (these partners will determine 
how to design the program to best meet industry needs).  The SPTC (and member companies) 
will also be a primary industry partner and may be able to provide strong support in curriculum 
development.  The Launch Place will be a key partner, particularly in terms of recruiting 
potential industry partners from the RTP area.   

The strategy involves using DCC’s new CyberSecurity program as well as DCC’s Capstone 
Manufacturing program as models for development of the proposed DoL program (called “XYZ 
program” for this narrative).  Key points in those two models that will be incorporated into the 
proposed XYZ program include: 

CyberSecurity: 

• Stackable credentials model to build IT pipeline
• Online synchronous video classes

Capstone: 

• Stackable credentials model
• Third-year level of advanced training
• Realistic, fully-equipped, state-of-the-art data center (i.e., the IT equivalent to a

manufacturing work flow cell that is the model in the Capstone Manufacturing program).

Agenda Item 5b.
Danville Community College Promise Grant Narrative

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 20 of 24



2	

XYZ will provide multi-level stackable credentials.  Such coursework will prepare students to 
test for valuable industry credentials from leading organizations such as Cisco, CompTIA, 
Microsoft, etc.  Early assessments help identify the most ideal career pathways for participants.  
Students who exhibit IT competencies are fast-tracked to early program completion.   

Program entry points begin at the foundational level (i.e., high school graduates, referrals from 
WIB/Goodwill/ABE, etc.).  There will also be entry points at other levels of the program, thus 
enabling students to jump in at a level that best meets their experience, knowledge, and needs 
(including incumbent workers).  Students will have the ability to earn various career studies 
certificates (CSC’s), which can be built upon to lead to an AAS degree or program diploma.  
Students can then move into the third year of training to learn advanced skills that will qualify 
them for H-1B types of IT jobs.  Third-year training may also provide specializations in 
entrepreneur studies, or connect to the new Project Management CSC that DCC’s Business 
Administration department now offers.      

DCC will work with Averett University to develop an articulation agreement that will enable 
graduates of the IT Capstone program to earn a four-year degree from Averett, possibly in 
business or business management, through taking an additional 30 to 40 credit hours of 
coursework at Averett (via an accelerated-type program such as Averett’s ACE program). 

All, or a significant portion of, coursework and supporting educational materials developed for 
the XYZ program will be made available as OER, which will expand DCC’s reach.  A good 
model for course sharing and credential award with other colleges is to use a cost-sharing model 
whereby the student’s “home college” gets 1/3 of the tuition paid to DCC.   

Although all coursework will be available as OER, classes may be delivered in a variety of ways, 
including traditional classroom approaches, online self-paced coursework, and/or virtual 
classroom approaches (or a combination of all three).  DCC’s CyberSecurity program (newly 
developed in partnership with the NSA) is a good model of the virtual classroom.  Using this 
method, classes are scheduled into a recurring timeslot (the same as a traditional “in person” 
class).  Synchronous video enables all students and the teacher to see each other and 
communicate in real time with each other from remote locations.  Students who cannot attend a 
particular class can go back and review the classroom proceedings via video after the fact, and 
teachers (or teaching aides) have “office hours” during other times of the week when they are 
available in person or via video to meet with or assist students.    

DCC will likely apply for this grant as a single educational entity.  However, DCC is considering 
adding an out-of-state educational partner, such as, for example, Volunteer State Community 
College in the Nashville area.  VSCC has an outstanding program in informatics, as well as 
computer networking that XYZ program could potentially leverage.  In addition, because of its 
presence in a large metropolitan area, VSCC could potentially help draw in big-name industry 
partners, particularly from the healthcare field.   

XYZ partnership with industry may also include paid work-based learning experiences for 
students, such as OJT, internships, or apprenticeships. 

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 21 of 24



3	

While the program guidelines prohibit providing funds to high school students, it does encourage 
building bridges to link K-12 students to this program.  Thus, the team is considering developing 
an IT lab in the space at Pittsylvania Career & Technical Center that was previously used in the 
masonry program there.  This would enable the XYZ program to provide afternoon and evening 
courses to adult learners, and high school students would benefit in gaining access to the lab 
during the day, where they could work toward completing their first year of studies toward 
credentials in the XYZ program, and then transfer to DCC to complete the remainder of 
coursework upon graduation from high school. 

This program may also provide training to inmates at the Green Rock Correctional Facility in 
Chatham who are participating in college-level workforce training through DCC’s participation 
in the Department of Education’s Second Chance Pell Experimental Sites Initiative program.          

Budget areas for which specific dollar figures need to be calculated are as follows: 

-Program Director/Grant Manager 

-Adjunct Faculty 

-Program Aides  

-Curriculum development 

-Web site and marketing materials 

-Online platform (if necessary) to host OER 

-Professional development for faculty and, as necessary, other team members 

-Travel (particularly if we include an out-of-state partner) 

-Equipment (both at DCC as well as a potential off-site lab location) 

-Materials & supplies 

-Indirect rates 

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 22 of 24



5. Youth	In	School	Award	Recommendation	–	The	Selection	Committee	for	the
Youth	In	School	Program	met	July	18th	and	reviewed	the	2	proposals	received	for	
year	round	Youth	in	School	programming.		The	Selection	Committee	scored	
Goodwill	Industries	of	the	Valleys	highest	in	comparison	to	Patrick	County	Public	
Schools	for	the	Patrick	County	geographic	area.		Goodwill	Industries	of	the	Valleys	
was	the	only	proposal	received	for	the	Martinsville,	Henry	County,	Danville	and	
Pittsylvania	County	geographic	areas.			

After	discussion,	the	Selection	Committee	unanimously	selected	Goodwill	Industries	
of	the	Valleys	as	the	In	School	Youth	provider	for	all	geographic	areas	in	the	region	
including	Patrick	County	with	the	proposed	budget	of	$183,752.00.	The	Selection	
Committee	requested	that	Goodwill	considered	working	in	partnership	with	Patrick	
County	Public	Schools	to	fulfill	the	contract.	

The	proposed	budget	immediately	follows	this	narrative.	

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 23 of 24



De
ta
ile
d	
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Ta
rg
et

10
1,
06
4.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

64
,3
13
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

18
,3
75
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

O
PE

RA
TI
N
G

Da
nv
ill
e-
Pi
tt
sy
lv
an
ia
	C
ou

nt
y	
Yo

ut
h

M
ar
tin

sv
ill
e-
He

nr
y	
Yo

ut
h

Pa
tr
ic
k	
	Y
ou

th
Pe

rs
on

ne
l

Sa
la
ry
	(p

ro
vi
de

	b
re
ak
do

w
n	
of
	p
os
iti
on

s	a
nd

	c
os
ts
	o
n	
se
pa
ra
te
	sh

ee
ts
)

5,
03
9.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

4,
56
3.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

47
6.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Be
ne

fit
s

1,
18
4.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

1,
07
2.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

11
2.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Pr
in
tin

g
50
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

20
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

10
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

O
ut
re
ac
h

1,
00
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

50
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

20
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Po
st
ag
e

20
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

50
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

25
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

Te
le
ph

on
e

55
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

35
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

10
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

O
ffi
ce
	S
up

pl
ie
s

30
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

15
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

50
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

Le
as
e

6,
97
9.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

4,
98
8.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

1,
43
6.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

Tr
av
el

1,
70
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

80
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

25
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
/D
ru
g	
Te
st
in
g

Pr
of
es
sio

na
l	D

ev
el
op

m
en

t
20
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

10
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

10
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

M
an
ag
em

en
t	F

ee
	

In
di
re
ct
	(c
an
	o
nl
y	
be

	c
ha
rg
ed

	fo
r	s
al
ar
ie
s	a

nd
	b
en

ef
its
)

To
ta
l	O

pe
ra
tin

g
17
,6
52
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

12
,7
73
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

2,
84
9.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

PA
RT

IC
IP
AN

T	
SE
RV

IC
ES

Pe
rs
on

ne
l

Sa
la
ry
	(p

ro
vi
de

	b
re
ak
do

w
n	
of
	p
os
iti
on

s	a
nd

	c
os
ts
	o
n	
se
pa
ra
te
	sh

ee
ts
)

31
,0
00
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

24
,8
00
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

6,
20
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

Be
ne

fit
s

7,
28
5.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

5,
82
8.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

1,
45
7.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

N
ee
d	
Re

la
te
d	
Pa
ym

en
ts
	/S

up
po

rt
iv
e	
Se
rv
ic
es
	(n

ot
	c
ou

nt
in
g	
to
w
ar
ds
	4
0%

	
tr
ai
ni
ng
	re

qu
ire

m
en

t)
TR

AI
N
IN
G
	(N

ot
e:
	2
0%

	o
f	f
un

ds
	m

us
t	b

e	
sp
en

t	o
n	
w
or
k	
ex
pe

rie
nc
es
)

O
cc
up

at
io
na
l	S
ki
lls
	T
ra
in
in
g

13
,2
00
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

3,
31
2.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

2,
36
9.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

O
n-
Th
e-
Jo
b	
Tr
ai
ni
ng

In
di
vi
du

al
	T
ra
in
in
g	
Ac
co
un

t	(
IT
A)

Cu
st
om

ize
d	
Tr
ai
ni
ng

Yo
ut
h	
W
or
k	
Ex
pe

rie
nc
es

23
,0
00
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

13
,0
00
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

3,
70
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

Co
nt
ra
ct
ua
l	T
ra
in
in
g	
Se
rv
ic
es

Tr
an
sit
io
na
l	J
ob

s
Re

gi
st
er
ed

	A
pp

re
nt
ic
es
hi
p

In
cu
m
be

nt
	W

or
ke
r

Re
m
ed

ia
l/P

re
-v
oc
at
io
na
l	S
er
vi
ce
s

2,
00
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

75
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

25
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Yo
ut
h	
In
ce
nt
iv
es

2,
00
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

1,
25
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

50
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Bo
ok
s,
	F
ee
s,
	T
ra
ve
l,	
M
at
er
ia
ls	
&
	R
el
at
ed

	T
oo

ls	
an
d	
U
ni
fo
rm

s	(
Su
pp

or
tiv

e	
Se
rv
ic
es
)

3,
72
6.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

2,
00
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

75
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

As
se
ss
m
en

ts
	,	
Li
ce
ns
in
g	
an
d	
Ce

rt
ifi
ca
tio

n	
Te
st
s

1,
20
1.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

60
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
	

30
0.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

To
ta
l	T
ra
in
in
g

45
,1
27
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

20
,9
12
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

7,
86
9.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

To
ta
l	I
m
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
55
,9
37
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

43
,4
01
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

10
,5
06
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

To
ta
l	C
os
t

10
1,
06
4.
00

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

64
,3
13
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
		

18
,3
75
.0
0

$	
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Yo
ut
h

W
es
t	P

ie
dm

on
t	2

01
6	
RF
P	
Bu

dg
et
	S
he

et

Executive Committee, July 27, 2016 
Page 24 of 24


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



